
 

1 
Spanish Fork City Council Work Session May 1, 2013 

Adopted Minutes 
Spanish Fork City Council Work Session 

March 1, 2013 
 
Elected Officials Present: Mayor G. Wayne Andersen, Councilmembers Steve Leifson, Rod Dart, 
Richard Davis, Brandon Gordon. Absent: Councilmember Keir Scoubes. 
 
Staff Present: David Oyler, City Manager; Junior Baker, City Attorney; Seth Perrins, Assistant 
City Manager; Dave Anderson; Community Development Director; Angie Warner, Deputy 
Recorder.  
 
Chamber of Commerce: Cary Hanks, Brad Tanner, Mike Mendenhall, Becky McConnell.   
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
Mayor Andersen called the meeting to order at 12:08am. 
 
Chamber of Commerce Contract 
Brad Tanner said the Chamber asked to have this work session to come to a mutual 
understanding of what the Chamber can do for the cities.  The Chamber wants to supportive to 
businesses so they can be successful.  Mr. Tanner said the future goal of the Chamber is to be an 
independent organization.   
 
Mr. Tanner presented a document of information that read the following. 
 

Business Memberships: 
The Chamber has various levels of membership for businesses.  Basic membership with costs based on 
number of employees or a Platinum membership that comes with many marketing benefits pre-paid 
donations to dinners, donations, etc. 
City Partnerships: 
The Chamber has partnerships available for cities.  This purpose to have the chamber be one form of 
marketing and supporting for the city’s economic business growth and success plan. 
List of items the chamber will provide each city: 

• Ribbon cutting for each new business 
• Ground breaking ceremonies for new business locations 
• Each month, recognize and conduct a “Business of the Month” celebration for outstanding business 
• Produce and distribute a yearly directory of businesses in the city 
• Training and education workshops held at least quarterly for business members each year 
• Organize and conduct a yearly awards banquet to recognize outstanding business and citizens 
• Provide monthly “Noon Networking” luncheons for members to market and educate their business 
• Allow each city to forward questions and information requests from citizens and businesses to the 

chamber to be answered and taken care of by the chamber 
• Members of the chamber will attend council meetings to update or answer questions the mayor, 

council or citizens may have 
• Participate and assist the city with issues that have impact on economic topics.  Example: license 

fees, mobile food trucks, signage discussions, sidewalk sales, downtown beatification, etc. 
Cost each city would provide the chamber: 

• Yearly fee of $10 per business licenses in the city 
o Spanish Fork has 1,100 business licenses  $11,000 
o Salem has 173 business licenses   $1,730 



 

2 
Spanish Fork City Council Work Session May 1, 2013 

• For every 100 business licenses, the city would provide city owned building space to conduct 
chamber meetings or events. (example: if the city had 500 licenses the chamber could conduct up to 
5 events in these spaces during the year) 

• Cities with over 500 licenses, would provide the chamber office space in the city to be used by the 
chamber administrative staff to conduct the affairs of the chamber 

Justification for the $10 per license was calculated based on: 
• The example of both cities costs are $12,730 total yearly 
• Our administration cost for two people is $46,000 total yearly (Total revenue is $56,000) 
• 25-35% of administration time currently goes to the above benefit related items, this would amount 

to $11,000-$16,000 in admin costs. 
• No value or pricing has been considered in the “feel good” events the chamber provides with 

volunteers and paid admin costs. 
 
Mr. Tanner expressed that the Chamber wants to create a partnership.  Mr. Tanner asked for 
comments on how the Council felt about the concept presented. 
 
Mayor Andersen asked how many businesses license holders are Chamber members.  
 
Mr. Tanner said approximately 250. 
 
Cary Hanks commented that this is not new, other cities use this concept.   
 
Councilman Davis asked what is the profit & loss for last year. 
 
Mr. Tanner said they are neutral, what they bring in, they spend.  
 
Councilman Davis asked what their plans are for the next year. 
 
Mr. Tanner said that they do not see any big changes.  
 
Ms. Hanks said they are planning to have some trainings provided by MATC.  The Chamber is 
hoping this will be great education for our members. 
 
Mayor Andersen asked what the Utah Valley Chamber is going to do to the Spanish Fork Salem 
Chamber. They seem to have an aggressive campaign and want to take over everything.   
 
Cary Hanks said that the Utah Valley Chamber is not a small business supporter.  Their lowest 
member cost is $495.00 so a lot of businesses in Spanish Fork are not able to pay the high 
membership fee.  
 
Mayor Andersen asked how the Chamber can help when industries and businesses that are 
interested in coming to Spanish Fork.  
 
Mr. Tanner said the Chamber would be happy to help in whatever way they can.  The City could 
allow the Chamber to be involved in a meeting or be made aware, because the Chamber usually 
doesn’t know when that is happening. 
 



 

3 
Spanish Fork City Council Work Session May 1, 2013 

Councilman Dart commented that when he first started on the council, the chamber was going 
under.  Cary Hanks and her team have brought the chamber back to life. Councilman Dart said 
we do want to see businesses succeed because it helps the city.   
 
Mayor Andersen said now we need to look at this as a partnership in the economic development 
of Spanish Fork.   
 
Councilman Leifson asked what the Chamber does for Salem. 
 
Cary Hanks said Salem City has 22 members and the Chamber does not spend a lot of time over 
there and they do not ask us to do a whole lot.  Salem City pays $1,500.00 for a membership. 
 
Councilman Davis said he would like to see detail of next year’s projection; the events, revenue, 
loss, etc.  
 
Mr. Tanner said the total number is provided in the handout.  Total $56,000, $46,000 goes to 
administration costs. 
 
Seth Perrins said the chamber is a great resource of information.  In the past the Chamber didn’t 
have that.  
 
Discussion took place regarding the Chamber being able to stand on their own without the large 
contribution from the City. 
 
Dave Anderson asked about the Chambers fee structure for their businesses.   
 
Ms. Hanks said the Chamber is on the lower end with the bigger cities and on the higher end with 
the smaller cities.  The Chamber would like to change to a tier structure. 
 
Mr. Anderson said the Chamber has changed a lot from 6 or so years ago.  Mr. Anderson said 
that the focus is to spend our time on the businesses here and help them grow as well as trying 
to bring new businesses in. 
 
Mayor Andersen feels the discussion today has been good. The City Council will discuss this 
concept and come to a decision. 
 
ADJOURN: 
Councilman Leifson made a Motion to adjourn.  
Councilman Gordon Seconded and the motion Passed all in favor at 1:13 p.m. 
 
ADOPTED:  May 7, 2013     
             
      Angie Warner, Deputy Recorder 


